# **Ahmed Waqar Tehami**

Assistant Professor

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: waqar\_tehami@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0547520880

LinkedIn:



#### **About**

Dr. Ahmed Waqar Tehami is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Ahmed Waqar Tehami has published 3 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

| MS in Mechanical NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan             | 2004 - 2006   |
|---|---------------|
| BE in Mechanical UET Taxila , Pakistan                  | 2000 - 2004   |
| Experience  |               |
| Assistant Professor College of Aeronautical Engineering | 2011- Present |

# College of Aeronautical Engineering

Lecturer

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Assistant Professor NUST , CAE, NUST

**Assistant Professor** 

2006 - 2022

2011 - 2011

2006 - 2011

# **Awards**

## **Professional Memberships**

PEC Since 2004

# **Conference Proceedings**

# Effects of Fiber Volume Fraction, Fiber Length and Fillers on Fracture Toughness, Impact Toughness and Fracture Energy of Glass Fiber Composite Panels

2018

Haseeb Ali Ahmad Waqar Tehami2

SAE WORLD CONGRESS EXPERIENCE (WCX 18), res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.4271/2018-01-1122

#### Evaluation of Strength of Adhesively Bonded Metallic Single Lap Joint with Different End Geometries

2018

Ejaz Ahmed Ahmad Waqar Tehami

SAE WORLD CONGRESS EXPERIENCE (WCX 18), res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.4271/2018-01-1238

#### **Testing of Impact Toughness of Fiber Reinforced Composite Laminates**

2017

Ahmad Waqar Tehami Kamran Asim Shahzad Sarwar

SAE WORLD CONGRESS EXPERIENCE (WCX 17), res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

**DOI:** 10.4271/2017-01-0503